

Ms Paola Di Berardino
Project Manager
Golden Age and Hannas The Rocks Pty Ltd
Level 32, 264 George Street
SYDNEY 2000 NSW

16/03/2020

Dear Ms Di Berardino

75-85 Harrington Street Mixed Use Mod 3 (SSD 7037 Mod 3)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the Department's request for a Response to Submissions for the above modification dated 20 December 2019. In addition, the Department requests that you provide a response to the following:

- consideration of the NSW Government's Sydney Access Strategy (2018 update), the City of Sydney's Cycle Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2030 and the need for the ramp to cater for the safe movement of pedestrians and cyclists
- a signage strategy to assist in directing ramp users to and from the public lift located within the approved development, in order to gain access between Gloucester Street to Harrington Street.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Monday 6 April 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Tim Green, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1065 / at tim.green@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Anthony Witherdin
Director
Key Sites Assessments